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July 30,2013 BPC #13-0258

The Honorable Antonio Villaraigosa
Mayor, City of Los Angeles

City Hall, Room 303

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: APPROVAL OF A NON-MONETARY DONATION OF MILITARY ITEMS, VALUED
AT $250,507.59, FROM THE FEDERAL EXCESS PROPERTY 1033 PROGRAM, FOR
THE BENEFIT OF THE MILITARY PROPERTY ACQUISITION TEAM, INCIDENT
COMMAND POST UNIT, EMERGENCY OPERATIONS DIVISION

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, July 30, 2013, the Board
RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIQ\)NERS
NV N onrwsl Lobwal

MARIJA SILVA

Commission Executive Assistant
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INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

July 26, 2013 | JUL 24 2813

1.10 ~ POLICE COMMISSION
REVIEWED

TO: The Honorable Board of Police Commissioners ‘

FROM:  Chief of Police . LK 7’&%’5
RICHARD . TETAMNK DATE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTHA

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATION

RECOMMENDED ACTION

I That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the solicited donation of
military items valued at $250,507.59.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS: VALUE:
Federal Excess Property 1033 Program (#155-13) 2 Power generator systems,  $250,507.59
Mr. Russ Gibson 121 Field hospital beds,

3650 Schriever Avenue 1 Battery charger,

Mather, California 95655 50 Large military-style backpacks,

(916) 323-1453 60 Sleeping bags,

37 Rifleman backpack sets
DISCUSSION

The Military Property Acquisition Team, Incident Command Post Unit, Emergency Operations
Division (EOD), is responsible for acquiring excess military property from the Department of
Defense under an existing agreement with the Federal Excess Property 1033 Program. The
donation will be distributed to various entities in the Los Angeles Police Department to enhance
operational capabilities, No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the
donor or representatives of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment,
endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Los Angeles
Police Department patents.

Administrative Services Bureau has reviewed the donation and determined that it has been
submitted in accordance with Section 5.467 et seq. of the Los Angeles Administrative Code,
which provides for the receipt and acceptance of donations to the Los Angeles Police
Department.

If you have any questions, please contact Detective I Josh Cho, EOD, at (213) 473-8548.

Respectfully,
CHARLIE BECK i ;
Chief of Police I TTNSYY o d
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INTRADEPARTMENTAL CORRESPONDENCE

June 28, 2013

16.2

TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau

FROM: Commanding Officer, Emergency Operations Division RECEIVED
SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION ADMW;STRATWE

SERVICES BUREAU

It is requested that Administrative Services Bureau (ASB) approve and forward correspondence to
the Board of Police Commissioners to accept the solicited donation in the attached Military
Acquisition Report Items Received for June 2013, The donation is in the value of $250,507.59
from the Department of Defense (DOD).

The Military Property Acquisition Team (MPAT), Incident Command Post Unit (ICPU),
Emergency Operations Division (EOD), is responsible for acquiring excess military property from
the DOD under an existing agreement with the Federal Excess Property 1033 Program,

The donations will not require continuing costs for supplies, service charges, fees, or operational
maintenance. The donation is for the benefit of the Los Angeles Police Department (LAPD). This
equipment will be used by various Department entities to enhance operational capabilities.

DONOR INFORMATION
Federal Excess Property 1033 Program " Contact:  Russ Gibson
3650 Schriever Avenue Telephone: (916) 323-1453

Mather, California 95655

All possible conflicts of interest have been researched. No expressed or implied commitment or
promise was made to the donor or representatives of the donor; the donor will not receive any
preferential treatment, endorsement, or recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of
any LAPD patent.

If you have any questions, please contact Detective 11 Josh Cho, MPAT, ICPU, EOD, at
(213) 473-8548.

APPROVED:
éﬂ/ S. F()i ;ANET TA, Captain MICHAEL P. DOWNIN eputy Chief
Cdmmanding Officer Commanding Officer
Emergency Operations Division Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau

Attachments



